File 63 375/5

Ottawa, February 27, 1907.

Dear Sir,-

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your
communication of the 23rd 1natant, incloeing a declara-
tion by Mr. Allan McPherson in comnection with his
application for renewal of license covering a portion
of the Whitefish Lake Indian Reserve, and in reply to
say that, in view of the circumstances as set out in the
declaration, the Dopa:tment, is disposed to grant a
further renewal of th:lar'lioono? for one yeer, namely, to §
the 30th of April, 1908, upon compliance with all the
conditions of the license with regard to payment of

ground rant\, renewal fiee, dues, etc. (
It is to be distinctly understood that this 7

is the last renewal that will be granted of this license

and the same is to finally cease and determine at the
expiration of said.renewal.
Yours very truly,
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Deputy swéi-intendant General
of Ifhdian Affairs.

george D. Grant Esq,., M. P., \
House og gomona, J :
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